



Oregon School Activities Association

25200 SW Parkway Avenue, Suite 1

Wilsonville, OR 97070

503.682.6722 fax: 503.682.0960 <http://www.osaa.org>

September 21, 2015

Andy Van Fleet
Principal
Tigard High School
9000 SW Durham Rd
Tigard, OR 97224

Subject: Jose Guadarrama-Aviles

Status: Eligible

Dear Andy:

I have received the Eligibility Request Form that you have submitted for the above student requesting a waiver of OSAA Rule 8.1.2 (Satisfactory Progress Toward Graduation). After carefully reviewing all of the information that you have submitted, I have concluded that there is sufficient evidence to grant eligibility at this time. Documentation has been submitted to indicate that the school has put the student on a credit recovery program that will enable the student to be able to graduate on schedule.

Conditions of this eligibility shall be weekly monitoring by the school of the student's grades, the student must pass ALL classes each week, he must be attending school regularly (no unexcused absences), and the student must complete his credit recovery classes to be back on track toward graduation prior to the start of the 2016-17 school year. If the student fails to meet these conditions then eligibility is immediately revoked.

It is our sincere hope that this waiver will be of benefit to the student.

Sincerely,

Tom Welter
Executive Director

TW/ar

cc: Alan Boschma, Athletic Director